
 
 

Memorandum  

Date: September 14, 2022 
 
To: Honorable Mayor and City Council 
 City Manager Israelson 
 City Secretary Henderson 
 
From: Alice Snyder, Assistant City Secretary 
 
Subject: Personnel 
 Executive and Work Session Meetings 
 
 

The following appointments will be considered at the September 20, 2022, Council meeting.  
 
 

Executive Session Work Session Meeting 

-Board of Adjustment – Members + Chair 
-Building Standards Commission - 
  Members + Chair 
-Heritage Commission – Chair only 
-Planning & Zoning Commission -  
  Member + Chair 
 

-Animal Shelter Advisory Committee -  
  Member + Chair 
-Community Relations Commission – Chair only 
-Cultural Arts Commission – Member, Interim  
  Member + Chair 
-Library Advisory Board – Chair only 
-Parks and Recreation Planning Board -  
  Members + Chair 
-Plano Housing Authority - Members 
-Retirement Security Plan Committee -  
  Member + Chair 
-Senior Advisory Board – Members + Chair 
-Tax Increment Financing Reinvestment Zone 
   No. 2 & No. 3 Boards – Chair only 
-Tax Increment Financing Reinvestment Zone 
   No. 4 Board – Members + Chair 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 


